



Linus Westerlund

Film & Tv producer

Details

Address

Raasepori, 10300
Finland

Phone

0453546242

Email

linus@riverpoint.fi

Date of birth

1998

Nationality

Finland

Driving license

B & A1

Links

[Linkedin](#)

[Portfolio](#)

Languages

Swedish



English



Finnish



Skills

Adaptability



Fast Learner



Profile

Dedicated broadcast producer, filmmaker, and camera operator with 5+ years of experience in the media field. My passion for the technical aspects of production fuels my proficiency with various broadcast systems and technologies. I'm a fast learner, an avid problem solver, and I always strive for excellence in any given task.


Education

Arcada, Bachelors degree in film and media

Aug 2018 – Jun 2022  Helsinki


Study program: Producer

Prakticum, Mediaassistant

Aug 2014 – Jun 2017  Helsinki

Current occupations

Co. founder and head producer at RiverPoint Oy

Mar 2022 – Present  Raasepori

Producer and production planner.

Contract media technician at svenska YLE mediaproduktion

Sep 2022 – Present  Helsinki and Raseborg

I have many years of experience doing part-time work at YLE as a media technician across various departments, productions, and locations. This includes, but is not limited to:

Live radio broadcast tech for the national Swedish news.

Video production for Svenska Yle in both the Pasila and Västnyland regions.

Participation in multiple live stream/TV broadcast productions as a technical assistant, technical producer, camera operator, sound tech, and broadcast manager.

Film Production (Producer)



Customer Service



Computer Skills



Camera Operator



Camera assistant



Editing Video



Lighting



Drone operator




Highly Organized



Hobbies

Filmmaking & Orienteering

Co founder & technical specialist at Synlig Ab Oy

Apr 2023 – Present  Raseborg

Synlig Ab Oy is a Raseborg, Finland-based marketing services company specializing in advertisement through digital displays. We offer displays for both company facilities and street-facing locations. We have installed and manage displays throughout the Uusimaa region of Southern Finland.

News editor (NEP) MTV3

Sep 2020 – Present  Helsinki

News editor at MTV3 Pasila, Helsinki. I edit news clips for TV and Web publication.


(In contract with NEP Finland OY)

<https://liwemedia.com/mtv3>

<https://liwemedia.com/nep-finland>

Employment History

Contract technician , YLE Västnyland

Aug 2023 – Nov 2024  Raseborg


Substitute technician at YLE Västnyland.

Documentary producer, ISEAS finland

Aug 2022 – Feb 2023


Documentary producer within the ISEAS 2022 project. I produced the documentary with the help of project leader Katja Juhola.

Media technician, YLE Media production

Jun 2022 – Aug 2022  Raseborg

Responsible for the operation of the radio studio and broadcast wan and also responsible the occasional video stream productions during the summer of 2022.

Video producer (project), Turun yliopisto

Jan 2022 – Jul 2022  Raseborg

Production of nine different educational videos for teachers.

The videos consisted of different exercises a teacher can do with their students to strengthen their Swedish speaking abilities.

Freelance stream broadcast operator, SLS

Oct 2021 – Present  Helsinki

Stream broadcast operator at SLS headquarters in Helsinki.

Documentary cinematographer and audio technician , Albert De la Shepell's konststiftelse

May 2021 – Present

Documentary cinematographer and audio technician for the documentary covering the new art museum in Ekenäs, Raseborg.

Media technician, YLE Media production

May 2021 – Aug 2021  Raasepori

Responsible for the operation of the radio studio and broadcast wan and also responsible the occasional video stream productions during the summer of 2021.

Dragsvik military event summer 2021. Multi camera broadcast production designer and technical. Steadicam operator during the live broadcast stream.

Multicamera live stream producer and director, Robot Uprising

Nov 2020 – Nov 2020  Helsinki

Prodctuion manager and live stream direktor

Read more: <https://liwemedia.com/robot-uprising>

Video producer, Hurja piruetti

Nov 2020 – Dec 2020  Raasepori

1. Short dance video produced for the Espoo Digital dance competition

2. DAM-U music and dance video project.


<https://liwemedia.com/hurjapiruetti>

Live broadcast camera operator, YLE västnyland

Nov 2020 – Nov 2020  Raseborg

I acted camera operator on the multi camera broadcast of Bokkalaset 2020 at Kulturhuset Karelia in Eknäs, Raseborg (nov.)

Second camera operator, Efcic Finland

Oct 2020 – Oct 2020  Rovaniemi

I acted second camera operator on a choir music video shoot in Rovaniemi.

Camera assistant, Voice of Finland 2020

Sep 2020 – Sep 2020  Turku


<https://liwemedia.com/the-voice-of-finland>

Documentary producer, ISEAS Finland

Aug 2020 – Oct 2021

Documentary producer within the ISEAS 2020-2021 project. I produced the documentary with the help of project leader Katja Juhola.


Video content producer intern, YLE Västnyland

Jun 2020 – Aug 2020  Raseborg

I worked with reporters and alone with shorter web-video productions.

Acted as camera operator on a multi camera live stream.

Real estate photographer, Landbridge Photo Oy

May 2020 – Dec 2020  Finland

<https://liwemedia.com/landbridge-photo-oy>

Live broadcast producer & director, Eficic Finland

Jun 2020 – Jun 2020  Porvoo

I planned and produced a multi camera live broadcast of the Borgå Gymnasium graduation ceremony in June of 2020.

I planned the setup and directed the broadcast.

Freelance video editor and producer, Agrimedia Oy

May 2020 – Apr 2021

Studio manager and video editor Agrimedia Oy - Virkkala recording studio.

<https://liwemedia.com/agrimedia-oy>

Live broadcast producer for Robin Hund och hans glada orkester

Apr 2020 – Jun 2020  Porvoo

In collaboration with Eficic Finland I produced five multi camera live broadcasts of Robin Hund och hans glada orkester:s kids music show.

I planned, produced and directed the broadcasts.

Music video producer, Hurja piruetti

Apr 2020 – Jun 2020  Karjaa

I produced a music video where the dance choreography was in focus of the video.

The project was a collaboration with Mari Kaasinen who created the music in the video.

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=m24Bn9y38XU>

Photo editor, Vreal OY

Apr 2020 – Jun 2020  Helsinki

My job was to color grade and match 360° photos in a series of 8 images. These 360° photos were later uploaded to Vreal.fi as an online 360° tour. Photo work.

Camera operator, Grassmark OY

Mar 2020 – Nov 2020

Camera operator work on EIF (Ekenäs IF) home games for Grassmark Oy.

Setup rigging and camera operator during game. Eng recording before game. (Jun. - Oct.)


Camera operator at a Salibandyliiga floorball game broadcast in Tampere. (mar.)

Camera operator at Division 1 basketball game in Vantaa (oct.)

Camera assistant, Emmagaala

Feb 2020 – Feb 2020  Helsinki

Documentary producer, Hurja piruetti

Feb 2020 – Feb 2020  Kajaani

I went to Kajaani with the Hurja piruetti dance team to make a documentary of their partaking in a dance festival.

Video producer, Hurja piruetti

Dec 2019 – Dec 2019

Project 1.

I produced an interview-based video that was sent to Derana TV (Sri Lanka) as part of an international project.

Project 2

I produced films of two different dance numbers. Those films were sent to dance competitions.

Project 3.

I produced a trailer for Hurja piruetti's 2020 dance shows.

Camera assistant/operator, Voice of Finland 2020 (ääni ratkaisee)

Oct 2019 – Oct 2019  Porvoo


Camera operator, Grassmark OY

May 2019 – Sep 2019  Raseborg


I worked as camera operator for [Grassmark OY](#) at the football division 1 games in Ekenäs.

The games were streamed online on the Elisa Viihde fanseat website.

Video content producer, YLE Västnyland

Jun 2019 – Jul 2019  Raseborg

Video producer, Hurja piruetti

Apr 2019 – Jun 2019  Raseborg

Produced films of dance shows. Ware later burned to DVD and sold. Some clips ware sent to dance comeptitions around the world.

Camera assistant, Emmagaala


Feb 2019 – Feb 2019  Helsinki

I worked as camera assistant on Emmagaala 2019

Camera assistant, The Voice of Finland


Jan 2019 – Jan 2019  Turku

Camera operator, KexTV

Jan 2019 – Dec 2019  Ekenäs

Camera operator at KexTv on different ocations during 2019

Camera operator, Grassmark OY

Jun 2018 – Sep 2018  Raseborg

I worked as camera operator for [Grassmark OY](#) at the football division 1 games i Ekenäs

The games ware streamed online on the Elisa Viihde fanseat website.

Video producer, Hurja piruetti

Mar 2018 – Jun 2018  Raseborg


Produced films of dance shows. Ware later burned to DVD and sold. Some clips were sent to dance competitions around the world.

Video producer, Hurja piruetti


Apr 2017 – Jul 2017  Raseborg

Produced films of dance shows. Ware later burned to DVD and sold. Some clips were sent to dance competitions around the world.


Video content producer, YLE västnyland

Feb 2017 – Apr 2017  Raseborg

Video content producer, YLE X3M

Aug 2016 – Sep 2016  Helsinki

Video content producer, YLE Västnyland

Feb 2016 – Apr 2016  Raseborg

References

References available upon request

Courses

Hygienipassi (hygiene pass), Evira

Jun 2018 – Jun 2018

Ikärajäpassi (age restriction pass), PTY

Jun 2018 – Jun 2018